

From: Rick Torstrick

To: Doug Young

Date: November 03, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0676-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Explanation

To test TV white space potential within area that is currently unreachable through other technologies.

Purpose of Operation

To provide a technical data set as coverage packet loss stability ect , over other type of technology and other frequency bands, we are in the Appalachian Mountains which is very difficult to cover 900 / 2.4 / 5.8 Mhz technology, from the mountains to the tree coverage it makes it very difficult to provide broadband Internet service to the community

Frequency

Manually enter each frequency

470-608 Mhz

614-698 Mhz

1 watt & 4 ERP